
 
 

 
MINUTES OF THE ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY 
7 OCTOBER 2024 AT THE TOWN HALL, YORK STREET, SELBY 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contents 
 

E13  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE ............................................................................ 2 
E14  DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS .......................................................................... 2 
E15  MINUTES ........................................................................................................... 2 
E16  NATURE RECOVERY ACTION PLAN ............................................................... 2 
E17  CLIMATE ACTION PLAN ................................................................................... 3 
E18  FRIENDS OF GROUPS ...................................................................................... 3 
E19  WEBSITE ........................................................................................................... 3 
E20  WILDLIFE HABITAT AND PLANTER ................................................................. 3 
E21  BRANCHING OUT FUND ................................................................................... 4 
E22  RESTORING NATURE CONFERENCE ............................................................. 4 
E23  OUR ZERO SELBY ............................................................................................ 4 
E24  DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS ......................................................................... 5 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

PRESENT: Cllrs M Davis, F Matthews, T Beharrell, S Andrew, R Harrison 
 

IN ATTENDANCE: Town Clerk and Deputy Clerk 
 
E13  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
  Apologies were received from Cllr J Proud and H Davis. 
 
E14  DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS 
  There were no disclosures of interest. 
 

E15  MINUTES 
 Environment Committee 

The minutes of a meeting of the Environment Committee held on 1 July 
2024 were received. It was noted that these minutes had previously been 
ratified at Council on 29 July 2024. 
 
A member of the Committee asked if an agenda item could be added to 
include an update on how many Nature Action Badge applications have 
been received, and requested that a window sticker is sent to all entrants of 
this years Selby in Bloom competition asking them to consider displaying. 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The minutes of the Environment Committee held on 1 July 2024 

be noted, 
ii. An agenda item is added to include an update on the Nature 

Action Badge, and 
iii. That a Nature Action Badge window sticker is sent to all entrants 

of this years Selby in Bloom competition. 
   
E16  NATURE RECOVERY ACTION PLAN 
  The updated progress on the Nature Recovery Action Plan was reviewed. 
 
  Committee members requested that a map is provided showing the areas  

of land that Selby Town Council own and manage to support with 
identifying areas for potential nature projects. It was agreed that for Selby 
in Bloom 2025 the theme is nature recovery, and that a Facebook group is 
set up as Selby Town Council Nature Recovery Group. 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The updates be noted, 
ii. The Deputy Clerk creates a map showing the areas of land Selby 

Town Council own and manage, 
iii. The theme for Selby in Bloom 2025 is nature recovery, and 



 
 

iv. That a Nature Recovery Facebook page is set up. 
   
   

E17  CLIMATE ACTION PLAN 
  It was noted that no further updates have been made to the Climate Action 
  Plan. 
 
  RESOLVED: That the update be noted. 
 

E18  FRIENDS OF GROUPS 
It was noted that the poster inviting residents to join a friends of group has 
been placed in the bus station notice board, the application forms are on 
the website and have been available at the Community stalls. We have had 
one application to date. 
 
It was suggested that some signage is displayed at the entrance to 
Bondgate Woodland to promote the space and encourage use by the 
public. 
 
The Committee suggested running activity days at the three sites inviting 
volunteers to help. 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The update be noted, and 
ii. That activity days are organised inviting volunteers to help. 

 
RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: 
i. Signage is displayed at the entrance to Bondgate Woodland to 

promote the space. 
 

E19  WEBSITE 
It was noted that pages for Nature Recovery and Climate Action have been 
added to the website. These will be added to each month as a minimum. 
 
RESOLVED: That the update be noted. 

 

E20  WILDLIFE HABITAT AND PLANTER 
It was noted that the planter has been received. Committee considered 
what plants should be planted in it and where to place it in the cemetery. 
 
The Committee agreed that it should be placed where the apiary was and 
that all year round pollinators are used.  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 



 
 

i. The update be noted, 
ii. The wildlife habitat is placed where the apiary was situated, and  
iii. That the plants which are planted should be year round 

pollinators. 
 

E21  BRANCHING OUT FUND 
 

It was noted that the Branching Out Fund supports applications ranging in 
value from £250 to £2,500. The deadline for applications is midnight on 
Sunday 1 December 2024.  
The Committee considered if council would like to make an application and 
where the trees would be planted. 
 
It was suggested that the area of the cemetery highlighted for the peace 
garden is considered for the tree planting grant. The area would need to be 
reviewed for suitability as the ground required levelling. 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The area in the cemetery is reviewed for suitability for the grant 

application, and 
ii. A grant application be submitted up to £2,500 to the Branching 

Out Fund. 
 

E22  RESTORING NATURE CONFERENCE 
It was noted that the Deputy Clerk attended the Restoring Nature 
Conference at Kirkby Misperton village hall.  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The update be noted, and  
ii. That Cllr P Baumann is invited to an Environment meeting to 

share what Sherburn Town Council are doing. 
 
E23  OUR ZERO SELBY 

The proposal from Our Zero Selby was received and a response to working 
with them considered. 
 
It was agreed that we would write to the allotment holders giving them 
information on the compost tumblers and who to contact if they are 
interested. 
 
Committee requested that the Clerk meets with a representative of Our 
Zero Selby to show them an area of the Community Field that could be 
used for tree planting. 
 



 
 

RESOLVED THAT: 
i. The proposal was considered, and 
ii. That the allotment holders will be written to given them 

information on the compost tumblers, and  
iii. That the Clerk meets with a representative of Our Zero Selby to 

discuss the tree planting. 
  
E24  DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS 
 
 Monday 13 January 2025 
 Monday 24 March 2025 
 
   


	E13  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	E14  DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS
	E15  MINUTES
	E16  NATURE RECOVERY ACTION PLAN
	E17  CLIMATE ACTION PLAN
	E18  FRIENDS OF GROUPS
	E19  WEBSITE
	E20  WILDLIFE HABITAT AND PLANTER
	E21  BRANCHING OUT FUND
	E22  RESTORING NATURE CONFERENCE
	E23  OUR ZERO SELBY
	E24  DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS

